Whitlock, Melissa

From: Diversion Inquiries <diversion.inquiries@cityfibre.com>
Sent: 18 December 2023 13:12

To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation
Subject: Re: City Fibre - Affected

Categories: Deadline

I You don't often get email from diversion.inquiries@cityfibre.com. Learn why this is important

Afternoon,
your area of interest is affected by Live City Fibre Network.

The attached i sentin the previous email, which was sent to us by yourselves, indicates your interests
of this area.

We (the diversionary inbox) have acknowledged your email and formally informing yourselves our
network may be affected along Cowley Road if you are going to make and alterations to the ground.

The information you have provided would fall under C2 enquiries.

This email is for the person/department who will be considering affected utilities when detailed plans
have been designed by yourselves.
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| hope this makes sense.

Kind regards,



C ATelecom Diversionary Team

From: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation <CambridgeWWTPR@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 December 2023 12:24 PM

To: Diversion Inquiries <diversion.inquiries@cityfibre.com>

Cc: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation
<CambridgeWWTPR@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: City Fibre - Affected

You don't often get email from cambridgewwtpr@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Caution: This message originated from OUTSIDE CityFibre. Think before you click. Report anything suspicious.

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email.

Could you please provide us with more information and confirm if there is an issue we should be aware of
so we can address your email accordingly.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Melissa
%3% Melissa Whitlock | Case Officer
The Planning The Planning Inspectorate
Inspectorate Working Days: (Monday — Wednesday)

T 0303 444 5069

,@PINSqov ﬂﬂ The Planning Inspectorate @ planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: Diversion Inquiries <diversion.inquiries@cityfibre.com>

Sent: 18 December 2023 11:07

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation
<CambridgeWWTPR@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: City Fibre - Affected

Some people who received this message don't often get email from diversion.inquiries@cityfibre.com. Learn why this is important

Good morning all,
Please could you forward this to the correct department if this is not for yourselves.

Thank you for informing us on your area of interest.

2



| can confirm there is currently Live City Fibre Network within your area of interest that would be
affected at this present time.

To check out City Fibres present Network, please use the tool below for you to access the City Fibre
Data on our Emap system.

Thank you.

Hello,
Thank you for your email.

From the information you have provided us with, this enquiry falls into the C2 category of the NRSWA
Act of 1991. At present we are unable to provide you with a C3 estimate as detailed plans would be
required from yourselves in order for this document to be produced.

Thus, we would recommend you to use the City Fibre online enquiry service found at
https://plant.cityfibre.com.

(Terms and conditions and a user guide can be found on that page).

Please use the following details:

From this, you will be able to see if there are any existing assets in your proposed area along with
future assets which may be installed. We recommend you check this system as regular as necessary.
Please get in touch to request a formal C3 estimate when required.

Regards,

CATelecom Diversionary Team.

Disclaimer: City Fibre Network is forever being installed across the UK. Please be mindful that we

recommend you to check for new apparatus being built regularly, using the above tool as this could
change at any stage of your project.

Diversion Inquiries




Disclaimer: CityFibre Limited is incorporated in England (No. 09759465) and its registered office is 15 Bedford Street, London WC2E 9HE. This
email, together with any attachments, is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately, delete the message from your system and do not copy, use, distribute or disclose the email, its contents or
attachments for any purpose. CityFibre Ltd accepts no liability for damage caused to a recipient's system by this email nor for any
unauthorised access to or interference with this email.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be

accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.
The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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